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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 10 September 2008 12:19

To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail)
Subject: FW: GWMH ISSG

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Deeks, Mary: Code A
Sent: 10 September 2008 12:14

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG

Hi Sue

it was a very cryptic, short letter, not very helpful, which is why Richard phoned him. Perhaps at the next
meeting | could table copies for those that want them?

Regards
Mary Deeks

Project Officer - GWMH
Hampshire Primary Care Trust

Code A

Email: | Code A i
NHSNet: Code A ifor sensitive material
From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager Code A

Sent: 10 September 2008 10:48

To: Deeks, Mary

Cc: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail)
Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG

Thanks Mary. It is really important that we push this forward as quickly as possible as there are so many
issues to think about. The notes of the meeting give us some information but we still have lots of questions.
Presumably the Coroner does not intend to meet us then? Although we have 6 months, that time will fly by
and we should have another meeting as soon as the "bundie" is received rather than wait until the October
meeting. Perhaps we could just try and bring the October meeting forward with as many of us as are
available. We can then decide what our questions/issues are and perhaps write to the Coroner again.

Could you send me a copy of the Coroner's response to Richard for my file please.

Thanks for your help.

10/09/2008



